

Wenwen Zhu

9174340475 • wzhu3@saic.edu • Chicago, IL 60616

Summary

Detailed-focused illustrator and animator experienced in book-making, professional in drawing, and digital arts. Skilled in preparing exhibitions, Participated in the curatorial meeting with the Dongguan Museum internship experience and have experience organizing large contemporary art exhibitions. As I am working freelance, work for fashion magazines and design companies. Also work as an art teacher to give creative classes that inspired students.

Education And Training

Expected in 05/2023

Master Of Arts, Film, Video, New Media, And Animation
School Of The Art Institute Of Chicago, Chicago, IL

05/2021

Bachelor Of Arts, Illustration
School Of Visual Arts, New York, NY

Skills

- Adobe Suite
- Processing
- Maya
- Procreate
- Etching Printing
- Silkscreen Printing

Experience

08/2017 - Current

Graphic Designer, **Illustration**, New York, NY

For company:

- Circle Q LLC, website: circleqessentials.com
- Daifuku Ramen, website: daifukuchicago.com
- JOOJUO OFFICAL, website: <https://m.tb.cn/h.U2nLIqi>
- Cosme, editorial illustration, 2021 09/2022 09
- Fiverr, editorial illustration.

08/2022 - Current

Teacher's Assistant, **School Of The Art Institute Of Chicago**, Chicago, IL

- Work with Jessica Tucker, Maggie Wong, and Maryam Taghavi.
- In motion design class, assisted teachers with instruction and provide demo and support.
- In Contemporary Practice Core Studio class, prepared lesson materials, bulletin board displays, exhibits and demonstrations to assist teachers in classroom preparation.

09/2016 - Current

Art Teacher, **VA International Education**, Chongqing, China

- Encouraged students creativity with motivation, positive feedback and constructive criticism
- Planned, prepared and delivered instructional activities related to various art mediums
- Created positive educational climate to promote student learning.

05/2018 - 07/2018

Assistant, **Dongyuan Museum**, Chongqing, China

- Communicated with artists and assisted with museum to place and exhibit artworks.

Awards And Honors

- 2020 Jack Endewelt Memorial Award, School of Visual Arts, New York.
- 2020 "Man Made Monsters" exhibition, SVA Chelsea Gallery, New York.
- 2020 "Mid-Autumn" exhibition, ISO Gallery, New York.
- 2021 "SVA Solidarity" exhibition, SVA Gallery, New York.
- 2021 World Illustration Awards/Long list.

Websites

- wenwenzhu.org